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TO:                 Mayor and Commissioners
FROM:           Chief Russ Mager, Police Department
THROUGH:  Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE:            April 22, 2025

APPROVAL OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION AND THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH

Recommended Action:
Motion to Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and the City of Delray Beach

Background:
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to delineate the responsibilities of the
Palm Beach Fraud Task Force (PBFTF) personnel; formalize relationships between participating
agencies for policy guidance, planning, training, public and media relations; and maximize inter-
agency cooperation.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
It is imperative for this to be approved as we wish to maintain a good, strong working relationship
with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
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